

City of Seattle Invitation to Bid#CTY-3731
Encampment and Other Related Cleaning Services
Addendum 

5/30/2017

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid#CTY-3731, for Encampment and Other Related Cleaning Services released  on 05/09/2017.The due date and time for responses remains as 06/1/2017; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the bid.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	5/17/2017
	5/22/2017
	If I have a current contract with the City of Seattle, do I still have to submit a bid?
	Yes, even if you have a contract with the City of Seattle, you will need to submit a bid.
	

	2
	5/17/2017
	5/22/2017
	If I have questions on the prevailing wage classifications who can I contact?
	You can call the State of Washington, Labor & Industries at 360-902-5335
	

	3
	5/22/2017
	5/22/2017
	Can the current contracts for encampment cleaning be reviewed?
	Yes, go to www.seattle.gov/business
Scroll down to City Purchasing, double click, then go to blanket contract search on the left then double click. You will see a contract search category put in the blanket number:

· 0000003729

· 0000003728

· 0000003567

· 0000003566

· 0000003565

If you have any questions call me at 206-684-0456.


	

	4
	5/242017
	5/24/2017
	Can vendors be set up for direct deposit for their payments?
	Yes, this could be an option, you will need to coordinate this with the city department upon award of a contract.

	

	5
	5/242017
	5/24/2017
	Is there is a 15 day pay option available to vendors
	Look at attachment #1, pricing sheet, page 2, #3.
	

	6
	5/24/2017
	5/24/2017
	Will the vendor/service provider be issued a transfer station card for disposal of solid waste, including bio-hazard waste, i.e. blood, feces, hypodermic needle/syringes etc.
	Yes, the City will be paying for disposal for bio-hazard waste also.
	

	7
	5/24/2017
	5/24/2017
	
	All our current emergency contracts for encampment cleaning will be replaced by this bid.
	

	8
	5/24/2017
	5/25/2017
	 Will the City of Seattle pay for training costs for employees?
	See Attachment #1, Pricing Sheet, page 1, your rates shall be inclusive of all yours costs. 
	

	9
	5/25/2017
	5/30/3017
	The ITB request that bidders provide evidence of their legal name.  What would the City consider to be acceptable documentation?
	A document from the Washington Secretary of State, Corporations Division, the web site is http://www.coordinatedlegal.com/Secretaryofstate.html

	

	10
	5/25/2017
	5/30/3017
	Seattle Public Utilities has divided the City of Seattle into 4 solid waste collection areas, 2 serviced by Recology CleanScapes and 2 serviced by Waste Management (WM).  Each hauler has the exclusive right to collect and dispose of nonhazardous material generated in its area.  Given that Service Providers are legally prohibited from hauling nonhazardous material to the transfer station, as the ITB requires. How does the City intend to resolve this problem?
	City of Seattle’s municipal code and waste contracts dictate the exclusive collection of garbage set out by customers in designated containers and in the regular collection locations. Currently Recology and Waste Management provide these exclusive collection services. The City code also allow for the self-haul of wastes by businesses. This includes self-hauling garbage from clean-up efforts where a firm collects loose debris into their truck for delivery to local transfer stations. 
Under the proposed new clean-up service contracts, the City will request the Service Providers to either provide on-site clean-up services, with debris consolidated to a waste container provided by one of the city’s contracted waste haulers; or ask Service Providers to perform clean-up and removal services, with debris self-hauled in their own truck. 
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